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Narrative:

On Thursday, July 21, 2022, Ohio Bureau of Criminal Investigation (BCI) Special Agent James
Poole (SA Poole) requested, via email, the Internal Affair records of Major || - d
Sergeant |l o the Guernsey County Sheriff’s Office (GCSO). The purpose of the
request was to obtain all relevant information of the deputies involved in the Officer-Involved
Critical Incident that occurred on June 24, 2022.

On Thursday, July 21, 2022, Lt. Sam Williams of the GCSO responded, via email, stating,
“neither officer have anything in their LA. files.” The email was saved electronically and is
attached to the case file.

Attachments:

Attachment # 01: Internal Affairs Email Record
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James Poole

From: Sam Williams <s.williams@guernseysheriff.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2022 2:22 PM

To: James Poole

Subject: Re: IA Files Request

As always it was way to fast, but it was a great vacation. In ref. to Major I and Sergeant || NG
Internal Affairs files, neither officer have anything in their I.A. files. If you need anything else don't hesitate to reach out.

Lieutenant Sam Williams
Investigations Division Supervisor

Guernsey County Sheriff's Office
601 Southgate Pkwy.
Cambridge, Ohio 43725

Phone number 740-439-6335
Fax number- 740-439-6352

From: James Poole <James.Poole@OhioAGO.gov>

To: "s.williams@guernseysheriff.com" <s.williams@guernseysheriff.com>
Sent: 7/21/2022 11:05 AM

Subject: IA Files Request

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

Lt Williams,

Hopefully you had a great vacation. | have completed all my interviews. The only things | need to request from

Guernsey County is Major | N 2 Sergeant N s 'nternal Affairs files. This is a standard

request we ask everyone in Officer involved incidents. If there isn’t anything in their files an email stating that will
suffice. Thank you for your cooperation in this process.

James Poole

Special Agent-Bureau of Criminal Investigation
Office of Ohio Attorney General Dave Yost
Special Investigations Unit — Major Crimes
Cell number: 614-370-4820

Fax number: 866-476-8328
james.poole@OhioAGO.gov

Confidentiality Notice: This message is intended for use only by the individual or entity to whom or which it is

addressed and may contain sensitive data and information that is privileged, confidential and/or otherwise exempt

from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the employee or

agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination,
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distribution, or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error,
please notify me immediately by telephone.
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This electronic transmission and any attached documents or other writings are confidential and are for the sole
use of the intended recipient(s) identified as Sam Williams. This message may contain information that is
privileged, confidential or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If the receiver of this

information is not the intended recipient, or the employee, or agent responsible for delivering the information to

the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any use, reading, dissemination, distribution, copying or
storage of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this information in error, please notify the
sender by return email and delete the electronic transmission, including all attachments from your system.

All electronic transmissions sent to and from this domain (guernseysheriff.com) are archived and may be
viewed by other parties than the intended recipients.





